
          

cv 09 2467 

FI LED 
IN CLERK'S or-Clef: 1.INlTBD STATES DISTRlCT COURT 

FOR THE EASTBRN:DlSTRICT OF NEW YORK 
U.S. DISTRICT COURl E.D.N Y 

* JUN 1 0 2009 * 
) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) 
) LONG ISLAND OFFICE 

Plainllft; ) 
) 

v, ) Civil Action No. 
} 

::~~~~!!~;:~~=~;:;YOrk ~ . "Ir"" , .~,,-I. 
COlporatiDll, 'RICHARD PINTO, PETBRPINTO, ) ~ .. 
CJ;W.U;BS HAlUUS, and SALV~TOlU! SPINELLI,) 
individually, and d/b/a SALVATORE SP'INBLLI, '> 

ESQ.,ATTORlffiY-AT-.t.AW, ~ TOML1NSON, M 
Defendants. ) 

} 

------------------------) 
CONSENT DECREE 

WHEREAS, tbe Plaintiff, the tInite'd States of America, has commenced this action by 

filing the Complaint herein: Defendants Oxford Collection Agency; Inc., d/b/a Oxford 

. ···MiUliigiliiiCiin~eiVIceS-(·6XfOiii'1~Rf;;iiiU1i"piDto;"P~ie~Pi;;-tt;:-;;;;-dCh;;-;'Je;W(;ii~~ii;;;;i;"" 

"the Settling Defendants',) have waived service of the Summons and Complaint; the parties have 

been represented by the attomeys whose names appear hereafter; and the parties have agreed to 

settlement oftbis action lipan the fnllowing terms and cooditions, without adjudication of DDy 

issue offact or law and without the Setmng.Defendants admitting liability for any of the matters 

alleged in the Complaint; 

THEREFORE, on thejpjnt motioo of the Plaintiff and the Settling Defendants, it is hereby 

ORDERED, ADJUDGED, and DECREED as fullows: 

I. This Court has jnrisdiotion of tile subject matter and of the parties. 
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2. The Comp1ldnt states a olaim llpon which reliefmay be grmted against the 

Defimdants mder Sections 5(a), 5(m)(1){A), 13[b), and 15(a) of the Federal Trade CDlIIIIlisaion 

Act rnC Act"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(11.), 45(m)(l)(,A.), 53b, and 55(a), and SectioD 814 of the Fair 

Debt Collection Pmctioes Aat ("FDCP A,,), 15 U.S.C. § 15!l2L A complete copy of the FDCP,A. 15 

U.S.C. § 1692 at seq., is attached. 

3. Venue in this diatriotisproperlIDder 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) - (e) and 1395(a) BIld 15 

U.s.C. § 53(b). 

4. The activities ofths Settling Defendants ere in. or affiIctiDg commerce as 

"commerce" is definedin Section 4 oftheFTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44-

5. Fcrpurposes of this Consent Decree ("Decree"), the defi:oitiODS set furtb. in the 

FDCP,A.15U.B.C. § 16928, shall apply. 

6. Entry of this Dec[BB is in thepublie intemt. 

7. The Settling Defimdants stipulEII:e to the eotry ofthia Deom freely and without 

coercion. The Settling Dcfimdants further aclmowledgB that they have [Bad 1hc provisions oftbis 

""" " Iie~reoandamprejimdtoabide bYtileiii::-----------------"---------------------------------"-----""" 

8. All parties he[Bby WBive all rights to appeal or otherwise oballengt: or contest the 

validity of this Decree. 

9. The parties shall each bear their own costs IIDd attomeys' fees incurred in this 

action. The BettEng Demudants have waived all claims nuder the Eq11Bl Access to Justice Act, 28 

U.S.C. § 2412. 
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I. PRO:HIBITED BUSINESS PRACTICES 

Defeadants Oxford, Richard Pinto, Peter Pinto, and Charles Harris, ss weD as Ibe.ir 

successors atld assigns, anil their officers, agents, servants, employees, and all persoDS or entities 

in. active aoncert orparticipafion with 1lIIY of them who receive aclUal.Ilotice oflhis Decree by 

pel1lD.llal service Dr oth~e, whether acting directly Dr through !lIlY business entity, corporation, 

subsidillr;y, div.iaroD, affiliate, or'other device, ill COIU1Elciion with.actmg as a "debt aollector" In the 

collection ofa "debt" from a "consumer," as those tmrils are defined In SectiOIl 803(6), (5) and (3), 

respactively, oftha FDCPA.15U.S.C. § 1692a(6), (5).aild (3),areherebypeimanentlyrestralJied 

1!lId·eujoined from,talclng Ibe fallowing acfions: 

FTC Act Violations 

A. Misrepresenting·to consumers, expressly or by implication: 

1. That nonpayment of a debt w11l result in gamisbment ofa consumer's 

Wllges; 

2. That l10npaymmrt of a debt willl'Cllult in D aonsumer's arrest; 
••. , ... ,_ •••• __ •.....••• -._"---"",--- . _·_·_'""_"_"~ __ ' __ h_"'H_"'_'_' ___ '" ••••.•• ___ ._ •••• ____ ••• ___ ,_ ••• _' •••• _H ..... ___ • ___ .. __ ••• , ••.• _ ......... _ ... __ ._ •.. __ . __ • ___ ...... , ..•• 

3. That legal aation will be taken against a consumer; and . 

4. The amotlItt(s) of money that will bc·withdrawn from a consumer's benle 

account or charged to a consumer's credit card. 

B. Mlsrepresenting to consumers, axpressjy or by implicatioD, Ibe consequences of 

paying or Dot paying a dabt, in whole or in part; 

c. Malting any material misrepresentation, eltpressly or by implication, in order to 

collect or to attempt to collect a debt orto obtain information conceming a consumer; 
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FDCPA yJOlatioDS 

D. (Jomrmmioating wi:tb. a coosumcr at my unnsoal time orplace or 0. time or place 

imOWll or wbich sbould be lmOWIl by the DeiBDdants os incoJ:IVeDifmt to the CODSumer, inoludic" 

but not 1imitcd to, co!llIlI1lI1icating wi:tb. the CODS1llIler befOre 8:00 .AM. and after 9:00 P.M. at the 

consumer's 10catioD, and comm1lllicatingwith the COIlS1llDer at the consumer's place of 

IIDlPloyment, When the DefBodants lmow or sbould know that such communications are 

inoonvenient, in violation of Santi on 80S(a)(1} oftheFDCPA, lSU.S.C. § 1692c(a}(1); 

E. Except as provided in Section 804 oftha FDCPA, commnniaating wi1h anyperson 

otharthan the consnmer, tha af:tol:ney oftha consumer. a consumer reporting agency. ifotberwise 

pennitted by law. the cret1itor. the attorney of the creditor, or ilia attorney of the debt conector. in 

connection wi1h the oollection of a debt, for any purpose other ilion io obtain location infimnation 

about1he consumer not previously ImOWD to the DefBodmrts, 1lIll.ess the DErlimdmrts lmve1he prlor 

consent ofilie consnmer given diIectly10 1he Defimdmrts, orthe express permission of a court of 

competent jurisdiction, orth6 Defendants can show that snoh comm1ll!ication is masonably 

neo~;;;;to 6~~~;;;:p~~ jndgo:i";;;:;tjudiciafr6i.ii~-iilViDiiiiicjnDtSiiiiiiCiiB1J5(b1DIt1iB··-·------· . 

FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692c(b}; 

F. Communicatingwi1h a consumer, ofterreceiviDg a WIitten dcmBlld :from the 

consumer to cease commllDications. in violation of Section BOS(c} of the FDCP A, 

15 U.S.C § 1692c(o). 

G. Engaging in any conduct the natural consoquauce ofwbioh is 10 harass, oppress, or 

abuse any person, in viDlation of Section 806 of1:he FDCPA,-15 U.S;C. § 1692d, inoluding, but not 

limited to; 
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1. Using obscene ox prolime language, or language the natural consequence of 

which is to abuse the bearer, in violation of Section 806(2) of the FPCP A, 

IS U.S.C. § 1692d(2); 

2. CS\lsing a telephone 10 n.ng, or engaging a person in telephone 

:convorsatioqs, rapel\t!I!Uyor continuously, With 'intent 10 annoy, abose, or 

homss the person at the called number, in violation of Section 806(5) of the 

FDCPA,.15 U.S.C. § 1692d(S); 

.H. Using any fiIIse, deceptive, or misleading representations or means In connoction 

with t)Je coll.ei;1:ion of IIIl¥ debt, in violation of Section'S07 of the FPCI' A, 15 U.S.C. § 1692e, 

including, 'butnot limited IQ: 

I. Representing or implying thatllonpayment of a debl will result in !be BJXe&t 

or imprisonment of any pIlt'Son' or the sllizllre, garnishment, attacbment, or 

sale of;my property OX wages of;my person, unless at the time oflbe 

xepreBentatiou, such action is lawful and the Uefendants or the creditor 
....... , ..• _._ ............ __ ·_H .. _._ .. ~ __ . ____ .. _ ....... _ ........ ,._. ___ . __ ... _.", ....... __ .. " ... . 

•• H. ___ •• _ •••••••• ,,_ ••••• " __ ._._._. ___ ......... _._~ __ ". ___ •• 

inland to .talee such aotion, in violation of Section 807(4) of the FDCPA, 15 

U.S.C. § 1692e(4); 

2. Representing or implying that any action will be taken, unless at fhe time of 

the representation, such aation Is lawful and the Uefendants or the creclilor 

intend to take suab action, or that Dny action may be taken when the 

Defendants cannot show that, at the time of th. representation, there is a 

reasonablelikelibood that such action will be Ween, in violation of SectiOD 

S07(5) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692.(5); 
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3. Using false representations or deceptive means to .collect or attempt to 

collect a debt or obtaiD iDl'onnation conceming a consumer. iD violation of 

Section 801(10) of the FDCPA, 15 U,S.C. § 1692e(10); end 

1. EngagiDg in, or causing or BBBiBting other persons to engage in. any other violations 

oftha PDCPA, 1'5 U.S.c. § 1692, as at;tncblld and as it may be hen:pfter IIIDIIIIdad. 

n. CI.VIL PENALTY 

A. The Settling Defendants, and their SUCCasSOIS and assigns, sballpay to the Plaintiff 

a civil pennlty, pursuant to Section 5(m)(I){A) oftha FTC Act, 15'U.S.C. § 45(m)(I}(A). in the 

amount of one IlliUion sixty thousand dOllars (311,060,000.00). Prollided, liowf!IIer. that lIll but tw.o 

hundred twenty five tbousand dollars (:B225,0000) of this amoun! shall be suspended, subject to 

the condltio1]S set fortb in Pumgraph m of this Decree. The civil penalty sball be paid by no later 

than ten dsys after enlly of this Decree. 

B. The Settling Defundants, and !heir successors and ilssisns, sball make the payment 

required by this l'aragrsph, fur which thay nrc jointly and severally liable, Qn or before the teoth 
. .. . ... ~"-' •...• -" , .. ,,'- .. ,' .. __ •.•..• H._. ___ ... __ .•. _ ................ __ . ___ ._ ... _ .. __ .•. ____ .. ___ ,. •.... . ..• _. ___ ......• ,._._ .. __ •.. ~. ____ ... __ ._. ____ •. __ .....•..•. _H ... H."".... .. . . 

day follOWing entry of this Decree. Such payment shall be made by electronic fund trunsfer in 

accDrdance with instructions to be provided by the Office Df Consumer Litigation, Civil Division, 

U.S. Department of Justice, WlIshington, D.C. 20530. 

C. In the event of any default in payment, which default continuBs fur ten(l 0) days 

heyond the due dote of payment, the entire UlIpaid amount, togetber with interest, as computed 

pursuBDt to 28 U.S.C. § 1961, from the date of default to the date of payment, sholl immediately 

become due Blld payable. 

D. ·Tbis judgment represents a civil penalty owed to the United States Government, 

and is not compensntion fur actual pecuniary loss. The Settling Deflmdants expressly waive their 

Page 6 af20 

Case 2:09-cv-02467-LDW-AKT Document 2 Filed 06/24/2009 Page 6 of 21 



          

lights to litigate the iSli\le ofmonetary relief; including the civil penalty. The Settling DefimdlIJl.ts 

ac1mowledge and agree that aU money paid pmsnant to Ibis Decree is iImvoosblypaid to the 

Plai:nti:fffurpurposes ofscttlement; 

E. The Sattling Defendants agree that the :!bets as allegedln the Complaint filed in. this 

actioD.sball be taken as true. withoutibrtherprooi; in. any subsequant litigation filed by or on 

behalf of the Fedem1 T.tade Commissiol] ("Commission") \0 coDoctllllY unpaid am01lI1tor 

otherwise enibrce its rights pUIllUBllt to tbis DBoree, including 8. nondisobargeability cOlIqllaint 

:filed in. any banIauptcy case; and 

F. In acoordance with 31 U.s.C. § 7701, the Settling Defendants are hereby requjred 

\0 :limJish to the Plaintiff and the Commission tbeir rcspeoiive taxpayer idmJ1:i:lYingnumbm 

(Social SBomitynumbers or employer idmrtifiootion numbers1and these numbers may be used for 

purposes of collecting and reporting on any delinquent amount arising out of such Defendant's 

mlationsbjp with the govetllIllent 

m RIGHT TO REOPEN 

IT IS FDRT8ER. ORDERED that by agreeing to this Decree, the. Settling Defendants 

rea:ffii:m and attest to the tmfufiilness, BIIClJIllCY, and corqpleteneBs of all finmal in:fimnation 

heretofore provided by each of them to the Federal T.tade Commission. The SElttliogDefandants 

BckDowledge that 1I1e Plaintiff's Bgreement to this Decree, which mqujres pE)'lIlent oflase than the 

full amount of the civil peoalty, is oxpresslypremised upon the trufbfblness, accuraoy, and 

completeness oftha Settling Defimdants' representations regaxding tb.eirfinancial oondition as set 

ibrth in the swam financial BtatementB exeouted by: Oxford on Jnly 10, and August 16, 2007; 

RicbardPinto on September 7, 2007; Peter.Finto on July 10, 2007; and Charlas Hmris on July 10, 

2007; and the updated financial statemeois executed by Oxford and ruohard Pinto on Oatcber 17, 
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2008; Charles HBIrls on October IS, 2008; and Peter Pinto on Oatober 14, 2008 (the "Financial 

Stafmmmts"), which contBinma:turlal information upon. which the Plai:ati:ffreliedinnagotilIting 

and agreeingto the teJ::ms of this Decree. If; llpon motion by the plaiIIti:ff; this Court:finds that one 

ormOl'll SettlingDefimdmrts failed to disclose mymatmial asset, orma1er:iaDymisrepreseoted thll 

value ofanyassal, ormade my other:materialmisrep:resantationin or omission from. the F"mancial 

StIItBments, the Court shall antarjudgmant againstthll nf6mding Settling Dafbndant(s}, jointly and 

saveraIIy, and in favor of the Plaintift; in the full amount contained in PsmgraphII.A of this 

Decree, less any amounts alreadypaidpmsuantto said Subparagraph. Provided, however; tbatin 

aU otherrespects this Decree shallIemain in full force and effi!ot unless otherwise ordered by the 

Court; and prol1itied fllrther, thatprooeedings initiated 1lIJder this Paregmph are in addition to, and 

not in lieu of; any ather civil or criminal penalties as may beprovided by law, inclnding any ather 

proceedings the PlsinJiffmny initiate to enfurce this Decree. ForpllIpOSBS of this pamgraph, 

Settling Dati:ndant9 waive any right to contest any of!he allegations in the Complaint 

IV. NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 

A. For aperlod oftBn (10) years from. the date ofrm1ryoflhisDecree,Defimdants 

Oxfbrd, Rjebard Pinto, Pelflr Pinto, and Chwes HBIrls, as well as their snccessom and assigns, and­

their officers, agents, servants, employees; and aD persons or entities in active ooncert or 

participation with my of!hem who receive actual notice of this Deoree byparaonal service or 

otherwise, whethar BOling direatIy or tIo:ougb any business entity; cmporation, subsidiary, division, 

affiliate, or other device, in connection with acting as a "debt oollector" in the collection of a 

"debt":!i:om a ~consumer,n as those teeDs are defiruld in Section 803(6), (5) and (3), respeotively, 

of the FDCP A, 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6), (5) and (3), sballmalre!he following disclosur6 clellI1y and 

conspicuously on eaoh written collection oommunicalicn that is sent to a consumer: 
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Federal law prohibits certain methods of dept 
collection, and requires thot we treat you :lidrly. 
YDU can stop us from coutacting you by wrltlng 
~ letmrto us !batt.lis U5'tO stop the contact. 
Seolling sucli a letter does not make the debt 
go away if yoU owe. it. Once we receive your lett\lr, 
we may not contact you again, except 10 let yon 
know that there won't be any more contact or that 
we intend to take. a specific action. 

If 'you bave a complaint about llIe way we ore 
coUlOCting this debt, please write to our CONTACT 
,CENTBR, [~t address] or call )IS wl1-ftee at 
[CUI1"ent pbone nnmbllf] between 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 
P.M:. EaBtem Time Monday - Friday. 

'rhe Eederal'l'rade Commission enfuICBS Ille Fair 
Debt Colleotiiln Practices Act (FDCPA). rfyou 
bave a complaint about the way we ate'co\lectiog 
your debt, please oontact the FTC ooline at www.flc.gov, 
byphone at 1-87:7-FTC-HELP, or by mail at 
600,Pel)Dsylvll)lia Ave. NW. W~shington,DC 20580. 

The above disclosure shall be given in !he langnages that appear in such commuIrications sent to 

consnmem. Coosumers attempting 10 reach the contact centor by telephone must be able to easily 

"··'''''J~vinj'iIiiiiiiiDge,lfthe'call'is·not'lllISWered'by one'ortheSettliogDefendants~-cmployees.-.---,,-,--,,-, 

B. Defendants Oxford, Richard Pinto, Peter Pinto. and Charles Harris. as well as their 

successors and assigns, and their officers, agents, servants, employees, and all persollll Or entities 

in active ooncert or participation with any oflhcm who receive actual notice of this Decree by 

persoDal service or otherwise, wbether octing directly or through any business ent!t;y, corpomtlon, 

subsidhn:y, division, affiliate, or ,other device, in connection with acting as a "debt collector" in the 

coIlection of a "debt":from a "consumer," as those Ienns nrc dclioed in Sectioo 803(6). (5), and 

(3), respectively, or the FDCPA, 15 U,S.C. § 16920(6). (S), and (3), shall provide Q copy of the 

foUow.iognotice 10 all officers, servants, agents, and employees b!tviog responsibility with respect 
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to the eoUection of debts, wilbin ten (10) days of the dale of cnlry of this Dcoma, and to each 

employee hired fora period. of ten (10) years after tbat date, no later than the time the emp Ioyce 

assumeB-rcsponsibility with respect to the cOllection of debts, and sball secure from eacb such 

person, within thirty (30) days of delivery, a sigoed and dated statement acknowledging receipt of 

a copy of the notice: 

l)ebt-collectom must comply wlth the tilderal Fair Debt 
CaUectiOJ1 Practioef, j\at, wllicb Ilmits oui acliVities in 
ttyml1i to aolle«;!:.money lfDm consumepl. 

Most importantly. Section 805 of the Act says that you 
may not COntact a consumer atwork ifyoo know or 
Should 1mo1l\! IUs inconvenient for. the consumer, you 
may not contact a consumer before·8:00 A.M. or after 
9:00 "P.M. local time at the cOllSlllller's location, unless 
the consumer has illStructed yoo to do so, YDIl may not 
contact a oons.wper once you have received writtcl! 
deml!nd from that CODB\l11IIlr to cease all 
communications, and you may not communicate with 
anypmOD other than the consumer in connection with 
the collection of a debt, for any pmpDSC other iban to 
obtain locatioD informatiOn about the consumer not 
previously knOWn • 

.. , ..... __ ... , ................. _._._---_ ............. __ .... _---
••••• HH •• ____ ••••••••• , ••••• __ • __ •••• __ .. _ •••••• ____ •• ". 

aection 806 ofibe Act states tbat you ~~y-~~t:~~g;;~ i~·-"·""--·----·""·""· .. 
anycooduct the uatuml consequence ofwltlch is to 
harass, oppress, or abuse any person in COlll1ectiOD. with 
the coUection of ~ debt. 

lD addition, Section 807 of the Act prohibits you from 
i~pn:Benting Dr implying that lIlIyantillIl,. incIDtUng 
garnishment lif wages, arrest or legal actioD, will be 
lllkcn, uoless·at tbe time oftb~ roprasentation, such 
action is lawful and there Is a clear in~nt to take such 
aptian. Section 807 also prohibits the use ofauy:!Ulse 
represlllltation or deceptive tt1eans to colleot or attempt . 
to collect any disbt orto obtain infonnation· concerning a 
coliSumer. 

Individual debt collectors may be financially nable 
for tbeir vlolutions of the Act. 

Page]00f20 

Case 2:09-cv-02467-LDW-AKT Document 2 Filed 06/24/2009 Page 10 of 21 



          

V. DISTRlBllTlONOF CONSENT DECREE AND FDCPABYTBESETILING 
DEFENDANTS 

For a period of five (5) years from the date of entry oftbis Decree, Defl:ndants Oxford, 

rucbard Pinto, Peter Pinto, and Charles"Hlm:is shall deliver copies'of this Decree and tbe F'Deli A as 

directed below: 

A. Oxrord: Defendant Oxf,?rd must deliver copies of·this Decree and the FDCP A 10 all 

pf its principals, officers, dil'eclora, and managers. Defendant Oxford also must deliver'copies of 

this Decree and the FDCP A to all of ilB employees, agents, IIl;Id Iepresenmtives who engage in 

QPnduct related to the; subject'matter of this Decree. For cllIl'ent perllDl1l;lel, delivery shall be within 

:live (5) da.ys of service ofthill Decree upon n.tendant Oxford. For new persOl1llel, delrvery shall 

OeClur prior to their assutning their responsibilities. 

B. Defendnnls lUcl.Jal'd Plato, Peter :Pinto nnd Cbarles Barris as control perspns: 

Far any business wliicb is engaged in the collection of "debts" from "consumers, n as those temJs 

are defined in Section 803(5) and (3), respectively, oftbe FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(5) and (3), 

thnt ruchard Pinto, Peter Pinto or Charles Harris controls, or in which such Defendant has a 

mlijority ownership intereat. such Defendant must deliver copies of this Decree 8J;ld lb. FDCP A to 

all prullnpals, officers, directors, and inauagers oethat busiIJess. Such Defendant must also deliver 

copies of this Decree and the FDCP A to all employees, agents, aod representatives of that business 

who BDgage in conduct related to the subjoot matter of this Decree. For current personne~ delivery 

shall be within five (5) days of service oftbis Decree l!pDiI such Defendant. For new personnel, 

delivery sball occur prior to their assuming their responsibilities. 

C. Def~ndDnls lUchlird Pinto, Peter ~iDto lind Chllrles Harris lIS employees or non-

control persoDs: For anll busiIJess where Defendant Riclwd Pinto, Peter Pinto nf Charles Harris is 
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.. , ....... . ........ ...... ',' 

Dot a IlOntrolling per50n of Ibat business but otherwise angages in conduct as a "debt coUector" in 

tbecolleotion ofo "debe' from a ·cooBUm.r,h as tbos~ ienns arc de~ed in Seclion 803(6), (5), and 

(~),. resp,ectively, oftbe FDCP A, I;; U.S.C. § 1 692a(6), (5), anll (3), such Defendant mllst deli:vcr 

copies of Ihis Decree and the FDCPA \0 all ]lnncipals and managers mauch bosiness befure 

engaging.in snch coDduct 

D. Defendanta OXford, RIchard Pinto. Peter Pinto, and.Charles Hmrls must secure a 

signed and dated stabmlc!Dt aclOlowledging receipt of this Decree lind the.FDCPA, within tbirty (30) 

daY,s of delivery, from all persons.receiving copies of the Decree ant:! ilia FDCPA pursuant \0 this 

l'arappb. 

VI. REConD KEEPING PROv.ISIONS 

For a period of eight (8) years from the' date of entry of this Decree, Defendants Oxford, 

Richard PintO, Pater Pinto, and Charles Harris,thelr agents, employees, O:!liCClll, corporations, 

successors, Bod assigns, and those persons in active concert Dr participation with them who receive 

·actual noace of this Decree by persoDal service or otherwise, in connection with any'busioess 
........ ".~" ...... " .. " .. ""--"" ..... -..... ".--." ... -

involving the CQJ[ection of debts fr~;;:;~~;;;;;;;S;'~.h;;;;;;;Y-riefundBiitiiithe !iiiijOriijiiViiieriil:tlic ....... . 

busincsB, or manages or controla the business, nre hereby restrained and enjoined 'from fOiliog to 

create and retoin the following records: 

A. Accounting records that reflect the revenues generated in conn.ction with the 

collection of dchts, and the disburoement of BUch revenues; 

B. Personnel records accurately mleoting: the unme, address, and telephone number of 

each person employad in any capacity by such business, including as an independent contractor; 

that person'sjob title or position; the date upon which the person commenced work; and the date 

Dod feason for the person's termioation, if applicnble; 
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C. CODSUmeT files containing the names, addresses, phone numbers, dollar amouots of 

d~bt owed, recor~s of colleclipn activity, and <'IlIouots collected; 

D, Fbr every consumer complaint, whether received direc~y, indirectly, or through a 

third party, records tltat iDclude: 

] • Any complaint 8ll1l the date reCeived, iuld the natUre of"tha.compJaiJlt as 

reflected in any notes, logs, or memoranda, iDcludiDg a description of the 

conduct alleged; and 

2. The basis of the complaint, including th~ Dames of any debt colleotors or 

supe,rvisors complained about; the nsture·af any investigation conaucte~ 

·concemiDg the validIty of aDy complaint;.all doirumeDts relating to the 

'lIisposition of the complaint, includingl:llCords of all contacts with the 

consumer, the SettliDg Detimdants' response to the complaint and the 

response date, wbetber the complaint was resolved, the date ofresolutioD; 

and any' action taken to correct alleged conduct tbatviolates tbeFDCPA; 

........ ·B; .. _···· .. - Copies 'of aU 'scripts;trainiJjgmalerials;-advertisemeots,or olber-promotional·or" .. · ........ · 

marlreting materials; and 

F. All records and documents DecesSary to demonslrate full compliance with each 

provision of this Decree, including, but DOt limited to, copies of aCknowledgments of receipt of 

notices given to employees, required by Paragraph N.B, copies of acknowledgments of receipt of 

this Decree and the FDCP A, required by Paragraph V.D, and all reports submitted to the FTC 

p1ll1luant to Paragrapb VD. 

vn. COMPLIANCE :REPORTING BY THE SETI'LlNG DEFENDANTS 

In ordar Ibol compliance with Ibe provisions of tltis Decree may be monitored: 
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A. For a period offiv'e (5) yearsftom the date ofenfry of this Decree, 

t. DefendlllllS Richard Pinto, Peter and Charles Harris shaU DOtiiY the 

ConunissioD of the following; 

a. Any changes in [l!sidence. mailing addresses, and telephone Ilumbers 

of sucb Defendant wltbiu ten (ID) days oftlte date olsucb change; 

b. Asly changes in emplcyment status (lncluding self-employment) cf 

sucb Defendant, and any change in such Defendant's ownership cf 

suy business entity, within ten (10) days of the date of such change. 

Such notice shall include tba neme llIId address of eacll buSiness that 

such Defendant is affiliated ;with, IlIlIpioyed by, ,creates or fOmls, or 

perfo.nns seniices :!'or; a statement of the Dolure oftbe business; and a 

statement of such Defimdant's duties and responsibilities in 

c9JlIlec!ion \\'ith the business or employment; 

c. Asly changes in such Defendant's name or use of any aliases or 

'" "'-_.,., "·'·'-·---·--·--····-···fictitiounliilles;"'and--·-"··_···:"'-·." ... , .. , ..... _.-._-... -_ ... _ .. "-_.-",, 

2. Deflmdants Oxford, Ricbard Pinto, Peter Pinto, Or Charles Harris shaU notitY 

the.Commission orany change in ccrpprate structure of Oxford or any 

husines~ eQtJl:.\I that R.ichard Pinto, Peter Pinto or Cbarles Harris JIl~n.ges Qr 

controls, or bas an ownership interest in, that may affect compliance 

obligations arising under this Dacree, including, but DOt limited to, a 

dissolution, assignment, sale, merger, or other action that would result in the 

emm:gence of. successor entity; the creation or dissolution of a subsidiary, 

parent, or affiliate that engages in any BCts or l!",ctices subject to this Decree; 
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the filing of a banlauptcy petition; or a change in the corporate lIlIIne or 

addn!ss. at least tliir1¥ (30) days'prior to sucbchange.providedthat, With 

respect to any proposed ahange in the corporation about which the S~ing 

DetimdllDl's learn Jess than thirty (30) days prior to the date sucb actiD)l is to 

take.plac .... the Settlinp;Detimdants shall notify the C~mmissibn as sooa as i~ 

practibable after ob~g sucll knowledge. 

B. Within ninety (90) days after the date of entry of this Decree, and once each year 

,thereafter for five (5) yeers oil the 8'D11ivetsmy oflhat date. Defendants OJlforil, Riilherd Pinto, Peter 

l!into, and Charles Banis each shall provide a written report to fue Comltiission, SWOlD 10 under 

penalty ofpeljury. setting:lbrth in detail !he manner and form in which they have compUed and are 

complying with this Decree. ThIs ,eport shall include, but not be limited to: 

I. For Defendants Richerd Pinto, Peter Pinto and Charles Horris: 

a. The thlll1-cummtresidcncc address, mailing addresses, and telephone 

numbers of Boch Defendant; 

" "" "" " "," "--,-----------------ii: "--The-ifiiiii::mm"iifiiiiiji liiymenTiiiiif liiiSiiiesiraailfessesiliii:l'telilphoae -- " , 

numbers of such Defendant, a description of the buainess activities of 

each soob employer' or business, and the title and responsiblJlties of 

such Defendant for eacb such employer or business; and 

c. AIly other changes required to be reported llDder Subparagraph A of 

this Paragraph. 

2. For Defendants Oxtbrd, Richerd Pinto. Peter Pinto, and Charles Hams: 

B. A copy of each acknowledgment bfreceipl of employee notice 

obtained pursuant to Paragrapb JV.B of Ibis Decree; 
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..... , .............. """,' . ", ... 

b. A GOpY of each ru:knowledgment of receipt .of this Decree and the 

FDCPA obmlned p1l1'SUant to Pamwsph V.D of this Decree; IjlId 

c. Ally oth!\l' cbanges rBlJUlred to be Illported under S1,Ibpamwapb A of 

this Pamgraph. 

C. For the p~oses of this Decree, the Settling Defendants sball, unless otherwise 

directed by the Commission's authorized representatives, mall 'all written notiilcations to the 

Commission to: 

Associate Director for Enforcement 
Federal Tl'I\de ColllIlllssion 

600 Pemlliylvauia Aven1!l'. N.W. 
W8Sbingto~ D.C. 20580 

Re: 'United State3 v. O:x;{ol7i, Case # ______ _ 

D. For purposes oflbe comptiaDte reporting and monitoring required by this Decree, 

the Cqmmlssion: Is authorized to communicate directly with Defelldants Oxford, Richard Pinto, 

Peter Pinto. and Cbarles Harris. 

vm. COMPLIANCE MONITORING 
-----.~--- --... - -.--- -. - __________ - _. _w _________ . ~. ______ _ 

For the 'JI1IIlIose of monitoring and in"estigating compliance with any provision of this 

Deere.: 

A. Within ten (I 0) days of receipt of written notice from a representntive of the 

Commission, Defendants Oxford. Richerd Pinto, Peter Pinto, and Charles Hanis each shall submit 

additional written reports, swbm to underpenaity ofpeijnry; produce documents forinspeclioo and 

copying; appear for deposition; and/or provide entry dming nonnal business hours to any business 

loclltion in such Defcmdant's po_ssion Dr direct Or indirect control to inspect Ille business 

operation; 
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13. In addition, the Commission is authorized to monitor complillllce with this Decree by 

all other la'!'libl means, inoluding, but not limited to, the fo.l1owing: 

1. Obtaining 'discovety from lIllY person, wilbOllt further leavc of court, ll~ing 

the procedures prescn'bed by Fed. R. Civ. P. 3D, 31, 33, 34,36, and 45; 

2. Posing:as OllDBUDlcrs IIIId Sllppliem to: Defendants OXford, Richard Pintti, 

Peter Pinlo, or Charles Hams, 'their employi:es, or any other cntif:)l managed 

or controlleil iD wbol~ or in part by oxtbrd, Richerd Pinto, Peter Pinto, or 

Charles Harris, wltbcut1hc necessity of identification or prior.notice; and 

C. DefendaJits O~nl, Ric!un:d Pinto, Peter PiJ;Ito, .Bnd Charles Banis sball pe\'lIlit 

Tepresentatives of the Commission 10 interview any employer, cOllSllltant, inilependent contralilor, 

representdtivo, agent, or employee 'Wbll has agreed to such an' interview, relating'in lilly Wdy to 1liiY 

conduct subject to this Decree. The pemon interviewed may have counsel present 

Provided, /JolVsver, that nothing in this Decree sballlimit the Commission's Iawfi,JI use of 

compulsory process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 49 and S7b-I, to 

.. """"'''''' ........... '-·obtuln any documentory·material,·tangible thingsrtestimony;'or·information ·relevnnl·to·unfair·or· ...... · ..... . 

deceptivp ijcts \lrpracUQeS in Qr o:f:fecting commerce (within the meaning of 15 U.S.C. § 45(a)(1)}. 

IX. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF DECREE BY THE SETTLlNO 
DEFENDANTS 

Defendants OxfOrd, Richard Pinto, Peter Pinto, IlDd Charles Harris, withIn five (5) business 

days Dfreceipt Dftbis Decree as entered by the Court, must each submit to thc Commission a 

b:uthibl sworn statement acknowledging receipt of this Decree. 

XJ. RETENTION OJ!, JUJUSDICTION 
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• 
This Court shan retain jurisdiction of,lbis mailer for PlUposes of construction, modification, 

and QDforcemeat of tbis Decree. 

JUDGMENT IS THEREFORE ENTERED In favor of the Plaintirrand against 

Defendants Oxford, Richard P.iDlo, Peter Pinto, aDd Charles Harris, pursuant to al\ th" terms and 

conditions recited abOVe. 

" " 
! 

j 

ITED STATES DISTRlC'J:.ru'DGE 6 I 
. .. ' ~~ [ Vi(/ t-l':-( b'z$ 6l~ 

The parties, individually IIJId by theirrespectiva.couus0erabY COuseDt to ~ tcrm~ and conditio 
of the Consent Decree as 'Set forth above Bod consent to t1ie enliy thereof. 

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF .A;MERlCA: 
'TO N,( "'-' SST 
Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
'BENtOt-l TCA-Hf"6ELL 
United States Attorney 
Eastem District of New Yarlc 

····-----------··-·------------------~~--;:.72uu~-

~~AsA.~C~ANb 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Attomey-in-Charge 
New York BarNo. 
E. D. ofNewYorlc'-=B:-ar""N"'0-..... ffi=-.,..,.3""St> ".l. 

.EUGENE M. THIROLF, 
Director 
Office pf Consumer Litigation 
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ih"£Itfi~ 
Senior Trial CouDsel 
Office DrCo_mer Lilil!lllion 
Ci~i1 Division 
United SiDles bepllr\rilenl of JllSIicc 
P.O.Bo~386 
WlISblngloo, D.C. 10044 
(202) 514-1586 

FOR THE FEDERAL TRADE COMM15SlON: 

I.EONARD L. GORDON, 
DIRECfOR 

~tf~mm~6ztl~ 
ROBlN E. EICHEN (2964) 
CAROLBA. PAYNTER (4091) 
Anomeys for Federal Trade Commission 
One Bowling Greeil, Suilt. 31 B 
N.w)'ork, NY 10004 
(212) 607-2829 

FOR THE SEmlNG DEFENDAN"T5: 

PINTO, individually, ond DS 1111 officer of 
OxIbrd Collection Agency, IDc. 

S HARRJS, individually, and os on officer of 
Oxford Colleclion Ageoc")" lnc. 
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